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From: Andrew Parsons _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ GRO_-_-_-_

To: Amy Prime -.-.-.-.-•-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.--.-.GRO-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Subject: FW: The Post Office Group Litigation - Parsons Witness Statement [BD-

4A.FID26896945] 

Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 12:27:52 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image859128.PNG; imagebeab4d.JPG; imaged1274a.JPG; image229db9.JPG; 
imagede4587.JPG; image9dldf7.JPG; imagea09017.PNG; image2b2bf5.PNG; 
image5f073 1 .PNG; imagee57559.JPG; image6fee67.PNG; imagec43281.PNG; 
image7fb46f.PNG 

Amy 

Can you put the below into an email and send tomorrow afternoon. 

Dear Sirs 

We refer to your first letter of 16 October 2017. 

Our client intends to rely on the Fourth Witness Statement of Andrew Parsons in full at the upcoming CMC. 
We do not accept any of your criticisms, nor will we be drawn at this time into further correspondence about 
your inaccurate complaints as we are currently focussed on preparation for the CMC. 

Yours faithfully 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Bond Dickinson LLP 

l 

Direct:;  
eFG RO Mobil 

Office: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

a® 

www.bonddickinson.com 
We are pleased to announce we will be changing our name to Womble Bond Dickinsoi LLP on 1 November zut is 
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From: Owain Draper [mailto:i GRO_._-.___-__ 
Sent: 16 October 2017 13:16 
To: Andrew Parsons 
Cc: Amy Prime; Elisa Lukas 
Subject: Re: The Post Office Group Litigation - Parsons Witness Statement [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Thanks. I would just add that we note what they have to say but do not accept the criticisms. We will respond 
further, if appropriate, in due course but. 

Best, 

Owain 

On 16 Oct 2017, at 11:45, Andrew Parsons 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ GRO j> wrote: 

Owain — see attached. I'm just sending this to you as I don't want to waste Tony's time on it, nor do I want us 
wasting time in responding to this. 

My suggested response is: 

Dear Sirs 

We refer to your letter of 16 October 2017. 

Our client intends to rely on the Fourth Witness Statement of Andrew Parsons in full at the upcoming CMC. 

Yours faithfully 

What do you think? I can't see the merit in getting into a tit-for-tat exchange with Freeths. 

A 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Bond Dickinson LLP 
<image9d_ _1 df7.JPG> 
Direct: 

M GROI
obil

e; Mobil
Office: 
Follow Bond Dickinson: 
<imagea09017.PNG><http://www.twitter.com/bond_dickinson> <image2b2bf5.PNG> 
<http://www.linkedin. com/company/bond-dickinson> 
www.bonddickinson.com<hiip://www.bonddickinson.com> 
We are pleased to announce we will be changing our name to Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP on 1 
November 2017: 
<image5f073 1.PNG><http://www.womblebonddickinson.coml>

From: Imogen Randall [mailto: - - -GRO 
Sent: 16 October 2017 10:31
To: Peter O'Connell; Andrew Parsons 
Cc: Elisa Lukas; Amy Prime; James Hartley; Nicola Pettit; Megan Atack; Miranda Bond 
Subject: The Post Office Group Litigation - Parsons Witness Statement 
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All 

See attached. 

Freeths LLP 

Imogen Randall 

Associate 

T:
-
GRO 

Fi GRO 

Ei — -. . --. --.-GRO_________________.___._______________ a 

<image859128.PNG><https://twitter.com/freeths? 
ref src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor> 

<imagebeab4d.JPG><http :!/www.freeths.co.uk>

Freeths LLP, 1 Vine Street, Mayfair, London, W1J OAH 

Legal 500 Guide 2017: 

'Top Tier' in 21 categories 1 93 'Recommended' Lawyers 1 17 'Elite Leading Lawyers' 

Chambers UK Guide 2017: 

'Ranked in 33 categories 1 63 Lawyers 'Leaders in the field' 

<imaged 1274a. JPG><http://www.legal5 00.com/assets/pages/awards/uk/2015/home.html> 
<image229db9.JPG><http://www.legal500.com/assets/pages/awards/uk/2015/home.html> 
<imagede45 87. JPG><http. //appointments. thesundaytimes. co. uk/artic le/b est 100c omp anies/> 

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email stating a 
change in bank account details purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to the account and 
contact us immediately. We will never send you an email telling you that we have changed our bank account 
details. 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and 
protected by law. odraper(_ ;_ _ _ _: ;_ GRo only is authorised to access this e-
mail and any attachments. If you are not odraper .__;_:__:_:_: GRo._._  _ _._ _ _   _     _  _  _ }, please 
notify andrew.parsonsi-- -_ _ .---. .........-_ .-.-.-.-_ ------....... . -_ GRO as soon as 
possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this 
communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before 
transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by 
software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given 
nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and 
Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE 1 2AU, 
where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the 
LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is 
GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

<Letter to BD re Parsons' witness statement.pdf> 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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